



VIA EMAIL

October 3, 2025

Lashaundra Ellison, Concurrency Planner II
Hernando County Planning and Zoning Division
1653 Blaise Dr.
Brooksville, FL 34601
Email: LEllison@hernandocounty.us

RE: Rezoning Application Continuance
Project Name: Granger Development LLC
File No: H-25-09

Dear Lashaundra,

The Applicant is requesting an additional continuance of the Planning & Zoning Commission Hearing from November 10, 2025, to the Planning & Zoning Commission date in February 2026. Further time is needed to confirm the proposed uses in the rezoning application. We will be present at the November 10th hearing to formally request and answer any questions.

In the meantime, if you need anything further, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads 'Betsey Jolley'.

Betsey Jolley, AICP
Planning Manager
Coastal Engineering Associates, Inc.

cc: Granger Development, LLC

Coastal Project No: 25005